City of Seattle Invitation to Bid POL101510
Seattle Police Department

Body Armor
Addendum 

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #POL101510, titled Body Armor released on 11/4/2010. The due date and time for responses remains as 4:00pm, 11/19/2010. (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	11/8/2010
	11/10/2010
	How many contracts will be awarded for body armor
	It’s unknown at this time.
	

	2
	11/8/2010
	11/10/2010
	I would like to request the Seattle Police Department receive vests from the bidders so they can evaluate the vests in person and try the vest on.
	In our original specifications we requested the awarded vendors provide sample vests for the Quarter Master to have on hand for officers to see.  We will be sticking with that request.  We do not feel it is necessary to get a sample of each vest submitted on the vendor’s bid.
	

	3
	11/8/2010
	11/10/2010
	Can we provide heat stamping vs. the stencil process?
	Heat stamping is fine for the wording on the vests.
	

	4
	11/8/2010
	11/10/2010
	What is the warranty on the carriers, vest, & trauma plates?
	Two years on the carriers, five years on the vest and trauma plates
	

	5
	11/8/2010
	11/10/2010
	What are the insurance requirements?
	See Attachment 4, of the ITB
	

	6
	11/10/2010
	11/10/2010
	This is really a question for after the bid gets awarded but what is the process for a department to piggy back off the contract?  Do they need something in writing saying they want to utilize the contract? 

I’m just curious because I know there will be some agencies that will want to buy our product on a contract if we should get an award. 

Thank you, 


	See page 11, of the ITB, under Interlocal Purchasing Agreements. It defines the meaning of the work piggy back.
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